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System Energy Resources, Inc.
TN: Mr. 0. D. Kingsley, Jr.
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 23054
Jackson, MS 39205

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: SCENARIO FOR 1988 GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATION RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS EXERCISE

Thank you for providing the scenario for the Grand Gulf Radiological Emergency
Preparedness Exercise scheduled for October 4, 1988. Your submittal appears
to fulfill the requirements for an annual onsite exercise. Any comments that
we may have regarding details of the scenario will be transmitted to your
Corporate Emergency Preparedness Coordinator by telephone.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
Mr. Thomas R, Decker of our staff at 404-331-2559,

Sincerely,

OrigImt §lgnad By
3. %, Colune

Douglas M., Collins, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safequards

cc: T4 H, Cloninger, Vice President,

Nuclear Engineering and Support

M, T. Cottle, GGNS Site Direccor

&7 R, Hutchinson, GGNS General
Manager

W G, Cesare, Director, Nuclear
Licensing

R, T, Lally, Manayer of Quality
Assurance Middle South Services, Inc.

R, B, McGeher, Esquire
Wise, Carter, Child, Steen and Caraway

& S. Reynolds, Esquire
Bishop, Cook, Purcell & Reynolds

R, W, Jackson, Project Engineer

State of Mississippi

bce: (See page 2)
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bee: JMNRC Resident Inspector
DRS, Technical Assistant
W, Kintner, NRR
Document Ccntrol Desk
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